



SnowBowl Volunteer Ski Patrol



Snowbowl Volunteer Ski Patrol E Board Meeting

9/21/21

Present at meeting: Stan Sneath, Paul Janzen, Meg Eandi, Christine Lustik, Cheri Thompson

Start Time: 1900

End Time: 2100

1. Secretary transition

Website, Google Drive, Scheduling- transition completed

Roster this year?

Those on the fence, can we have half time patrollers.

Stan has heard back from most patrollers re: vaccination status

Scheduling TBD- Stan to speak with Art re: needs for this season

2. Treasurer Report- Paul

DA Davidson current balance: ~\$80k

Checking current balance: \$34,900

Approved transfer of \$2,000 to DA Davidson from checking account

Stan to set up 2-factor identification with DA Davidson

License plate revenue continues to decrease

Taxes submitted

1 candidate overpaid, to reimburse

Waiting on final bill from Cheri on OEC class

Expenditures:

Senior reimbursement- submit to Paul if you wish to receive reimbursement
(MUST submit before start of this ski season)

Ontario vs. Wisconsin cheese knife etiquette discussion ensued

3. OEC/ OET



SnowBowl Volunteer Ski Patrol



OEC Final make-up this fall- Date TBD

4 Snowbowl patrollers (Kara, Kelsey, Brianna, Andy) and at least 1 Lost Trail patrollers

Brianna not planning to return, Christine to follow up with her

Several people have expressed interest in a challenge class this year- costs the same, just don't have to come as often (5 classes required per NSP)- this requirement discussed

Quite a few patrollers from other patrols have expressed interest in our OEC refresher

OET make up testing- date TBD

New Candidate class

Zoom meeting tomorrow- w/ Powerpoint

Stan questioned if we should limit number of candidates this year to 10-12?

How many patrollers/ OET instructors will we have this year will help us make that decision? Discussion regarding number of OET instructors limiting OEC class numbers?

Cheri suggested that we will need to be creative with OET training to prevent risk of COVID spread- spread out candidates to 4 modules: warming hut, Caddyshack, A-frame, t-bar?

Goal to recruit more womxn

Confusion of applicants on AZ vs. Montana Snowbowl

Meg to check website and reinforce that patrol is based in Missoula

Refreshers

Start at 8:00 am!

5-75 minute sessions

CPR year- Through Fight or Flight

Stan will follow up with Danielle on scheduling and cost

Instructors meet in-person 6pm Friday 10/8, subject to change

Reminder: Register online at NSP, Bring Workbook, Certificate for online portion completion

Masks required

Stations will ALL be outside, dress appropriately



SnowBowl Volunteer Ski Patrol



Bring food, we will not have food catered

4. Vaccination and masking

Stan will defer to what the Paid Patrol is doing

Require vaccination?

MT Law vs. Federal Law discussed

To be further discussed following Northern Division Meeting

5. On mountain training- Neil email, lift evacuation will not likely need to occur with Snow Park evac practice occurring on-snow during the season

6. Scheduling

Meeting location:

St. Pats and Library unavailable

Stan to call Fire departments, Lambros, Missoula College

Cheri to look into City Life for meetings

E-Board meeting 1st Tuesday

General Patrol Meeting every 2nd meeting

Attendance required vs. positive reinforcement? This was briefly discussed

7. Summer events

Christine- "went swimmingly"

MTB event went well, no major injuries

Collaborate with MTCX in future?

Brain injury Big Sky Challenge Hike- went well

Cheri-

Seeley Lake Triathlon- went well, no major injuries

Propose "Event Advisor" for future? To advertise at 1st general meeting

8. Education and Training Coordinator- Christine

Get instructor list from Stan

Education committee: Neil, Meg, Frank S.??



SnowBowl Volunteer Ski Patrol



Two primary goals for this year:

Assessment: survey candidates, second year patrollers, whole patrol

Offer online Zoom seminar for 1st year patrollers to review expectations, to be held in November- Date TBD mandatory for all 1st year patrollers

Stan to share Protocol document with Christine

Trainings at General meeting

10. P&P document/ Daily Operations document

Stan is updating and will share with eboard

11. Team Leaders

Frank S. Stepped down, have not heard from Ryan B.

Stan will ask for volunteers through email

12. "Naughty-list"

Discussed the need for a system for reporting people who fulfill patroller requirements, break rules, ethics violations. Discussed documentation and performance improvement plan.

Plan: Develop Internal Reporting Form, Performance Improvement Plan Form, position job description to clearly delineate roles